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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Lacey Fuell

DATE 2/27/2013 6:21:48 AM PST

RE FW: fl 505807471 505554183 505761717 505947341 505947753

505947718 505306705 505865439 505923841 505868327 505927184 505862194

COVER MESSAGE

Lacey Fuell
Legal Document Preparation Specialist

LegalZoom.com

Research Park Plaza IV, 12301 Research Bivd., Building 4, Suite 200 Austin, TX 78759
P: 866.773.0888 x7961

F: 323.962.8668

E: fuell@legalzoom.com

From: info@legalzoom.com [info@legalzoom.com)

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2013 8:18 AM

To: Lacey Fuell

Subject: fl 505807471 505554183 505761717 505947341 505947753 505947718
505906705 505855439 505923841 505866327 505927184 505862154

This email and any attachments to it may be confidenfial. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZooin is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help sarvices at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc.is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Blvd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.

WWW.EFAX.COM

13ZIRCRXEII00 From: Lacey Fusill
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Department.of State =~~~
Division:of Corporations:

P. O. Box 6327

Tallahasses, FL 32314

SUBTEGT: Matthew's Voice, Inc.
' (PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME -~ MUST INCLUDE SUFFIX)

Enclosed is an original and one (1) copy of the Articles of Incorporation and a check for ;

$70.00- $78.75 . ~1578.75 $87.50:
Filing Fee- Lt Filing Fee & Filing Fee Filing Fee,
Certificate of & Cenified Copy Certified Copy
Status ] & Centificate
ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM: Lacey Fuell, LegalZoom.com; Inc.
' Name {Prniedor typed).

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100
Address

" 'Glendale, CA 91210 :
City, State & Zip

800-773-0888
Dayme Telephone number

onlinefilings@legalzoom.com
E-nai] address: (10 be used for future annual repont nonfication).

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy of the articles.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H13’0’000@§' ﬁ E
‘In compliance will Chapter 617, F.5., (Not for Profit) v Koo
ARTICLEI ___NAME ‘
The name of the corporation skl be: Matthew's:Voice, Inc. 13 JAN 27 AM 10: 48
ARTICLEIl  PRINCIPAL OFFICE SECRETA RY OF
" Milm&!!:ns STATE
Principal street address Mailing adc
5708 NE 160 Aot SEE FLORIDA

Pampano Beach, Florida 33064

CLE Il P
The purpose for which the corporation is organized is::
Plaase ses attached

ARTICLEIV __MANNER OF BLECTION _The-manner.in which the diregtors ane elected and appointed:
The method by which the directors of the carporation are electad ot appointed will ba:statad in the bylaws.

¥ OFFIC. DIRECTOR . ) .
Name and Title; Angela Posillico, Presudeni Niame and 'ﬁue; Angela Posillico, Director
" Address: T 5206 NE 16th Ave . o Addr:ss 5205 NE16th Ave ol
T olL T Pampano Beach, Florida 33064 . . Pampano Beach, Florida 33064 Do
- .Nameand Tite Angela Posilico, Treasurer Name and Title: Olivia Fulierton; Director :
.................. Address: -, ~5206 NE 16th Ave . Addeess: - . " 52086.NE 16th Ave
IR Pampano Beach, Florida 33064 —+_ - _Pampano Beach, Florida 33064
Name ang Tide: Angela Posillico, Secretary . ‘Name:and Tidle:: Lechora Robinson, Direclor
Address:. 5206 NE 16th Ave  Address: 5206-NE 16th Ave .
Pampano .Beach, Fiorida 33064 Pampanc Beach. Floriga 33064

ARTICLEVI _ REGISTERED AGENT:

The name and Florida steeet addresy (P.O. Box NOT acreptabie) of the registered. agent is:
Name: Leongra Robinson
Address: '

Pamgpano Baach, Florida 33064

AR‘I‘IQLE ¥ INCORPORATOR
The name nnd pddress of e Incorporatos is.

_ Name: Lacey Fuell, Legalzeom com, Inc. _
" Address: .. 1010, Brand Blvd., 11th Fioor - e T e - T
© L. Glendale, CA 91203 e T et e et e

I subnilt this document. and aﬂirm that the fucts stated hersin are true: ] auvaware that uny false infornation submitted in a docuent.
ta the Departraent of State eomﬂmtes a third degree feruny as pppvided for in 5,817,153, F.5.

- Ruqmmd Sigmlure.uf‘l_n_qornomtgr- T e e e T Date [ Y .
Lacey Fuell, LegalZoom.com, Inc. .

H13000045457 3
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Attachment to
Articles of Incorporation of

Matthew's Voice, Inc.

scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions Lo organizations
that qualify as exempt organizations under the section 501 {c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding sectien of any fulure federal tax code. The business activity for said
organization is as.follows: To do fundralsing for Autism {reatment and curc,

No part of the net camings of this organization shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable vo, its members, trustees, ofticers, or other private persons, except that the
corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and to make. payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth
herein. No substantial part of the.activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and this carporation shall not
participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office.
Notwithstanding any-other provision of this document, the corporation shall not carry on any
other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by-a corporation excmpt from federal
income tax under section 501{c)-(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding

" -section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by a corperation, contributions to.which are
" "deductible undersection 170{c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or-the corresponding

section of any future federal tax. code.

, Upon the dissolution of this corporation, assets remaining shall be-distributed forone . . -
. or more exempt purposes within the meaning of Sectian 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue - - ™" "
- Lode, or corresponding section of any funure federal tax code, or-shall be distributed tothe = - ™
~federal government, or 1o a state or local government, for a public purpose. Any-such assets - Tl
“not so.disposed of shall be disposed by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in -
“which the principal office of the organization is then located, exclusively for such purposes

or-to'such organization or organizatigns, gs.said Court shall. detcrmine, which are organized
and operated exclusively- for such') purposes,

H13000045457 3

"Said organization is organized exclusively for.charitable, religious, éducational, and - N

MI2ALBXBIOC Mrorm: Lacey FPusil



